INDIAN RAILWAYS
RAILWAY ELECTRICATION

Office of the
Deputy Chief Electrical Engineer,
Railway Electrification,
3" Floor, DRM’s Bldg., Central Railway
Nagpur- 440 001 (Maharashtra)

No. RE-NGP/Gr.161/HDM Tr. lines/FRA-2/2018-19 Date. 28.08.2018

District Collector
Dist. Gondia (Maharashtra)

“ub: Seeking FRA certificate for 132 KV Gondia-Hirdamali Transmission line.
Zef:i) FRA Certificate vide No. AK/Mah-1/ws/208/2018, dated 16/02/2018. (copy enclosed)
“ ii)Dy.CCF/Gondia’s letter No. 1679/2018-19, dated 10/08/2018. (copy enclosed)
i1))FRA format given by Dy.CCF/Gondia office. (copy enclosed)

---------------

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to letter cited above at ref (i), District Collector, Gondia has issued FRA
certificate (FORM -1 for linear project) for forest clearance of 132 KV Gondia-Hirdamali
Transmission line and the forest proposal submitted to Dy.CCF/Gondia for clearance.

Vide letter cited above at ref (ii, item no.5), Dy.CCF/Gondia mentioned that the FRA
certificate issued by Collector/Gondia is incomplete as per format required by forest department
(since point B as shown in refl(iii) not incorporated in FRA) and requested Railway to submit

roper FRA as per format given by forest department vide ref (iii) for further processing of
pioposal.

Keeping in view of the above, it is requested to arrange to Re- issue appropriate FRA
certificate to further submission to forest department please.
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(Fahad Khan)
Executive Electrical Engineer
o for Dy.CEE/RE/Tr.lines/SC
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